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DEADLINE FOR SUBMISSION OF QUESTIONS: 
 
As Advertised: 12/23/2019 @ 5:00 PM 
Revised by Addendum Number: Two (2) 
Revised to: 1/6/2020 @ 5:00 PM 

DATE AND HOUR OF BID OPENING: 
 
As Advertised: 1/8/2020 @ 4:30 PM 
Revised by Addendum Number: Two (2) 
Revised to: 1/14/2020 @ 4:30 PM 

The following corrections, changes, additions, deletions, revisions, and/or clarifications are hereby made a part of the 
Contract Documents.  In case of conflicts between this Addendum and previously issued Documents, this Addendum 
shall take precedence.  The bidder must acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the space provided on the 
Submittal Page, failure to do so may subject the bidder to disqualification. 
 
This addendum is being issued to clarify certain provisions contained in the original Bid Documents. 
Question #1: Since we are a distributor for all products offered in this proposal and not the manufacturer; 
in the normal course of business the distributor would provide any transferable product warranties and 
indemnifications, at the time of sale, as provided to distributor by the manufacturer. Would Matanuska-
Susitna Borough consider the following language to replace Section 13 (instructions to bidders), Section 6 - 
Warranty, Section 7 - Removal of Defective Material and 19 Indemnification of the Sample Agreement and 
Terms and Conditions:  

“Distributor will pass through to the Buyer, and all of their respective agents, officers, 
and employees (hereinafter collectively referred to as the “Indemnitees”), at the time 
of sale, any transferable product warranties, indemnities and remedies provided to the 
Distributor by the Manufacturer. TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW, THE 
DISTRIBUTOR PROVIDES NO WARRANTIES OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, 
INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION ANY WARRANTY OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS 
FOR PARTICULAR PURPOSE OR NON-INFRINGMENT, AND THE INDEMNITEES SHALL 
LOOK TO THE MANUFACTURER OF THE PRODUCT FOR ANY WARRANTY THEREON.” 

Answer #1: No. Product warranty is considered a service provided by the Seller. It is assumed by the Buyer 
warranty issues are included in the cost of a product. 

Question #2: Would Matanuska-Susitna Borough consider making the termination provision (Section 21) in 
the Sample Agreement and Terms and Conditions mutual in nature? 
 
Answer #2: No. The Borough must reserve the sole right to terminate.  Seller has the right to terminate 
based on non-payment by the Buyer. 
 
 

ADDENDUM #3 CONTINUES ON THE FOLLOWING 25 PAGES 
 
 



                  
Question #3: Would Matanuska-Susitna Borough allow price increases on an annual basis? It is extremely 
difficult for suppliers to provide the City with the best pricing available if a requirement is to hold pricing firm 
for more than one year.  Can we adjust yearly with documentation? 
 
Answer #3: This question was addressed in Addendum #1 
 
Question #4: Would Matanuska-Susitna Borough allow charges for expedited shipping? 
 
Answer #4: Expedited shipping charges will only be allowed if specifically requested at the time the order is 
placed. 
 
Question #5: Section II (#10) and sample contract (#29) have paragraphs regarding insurance coverage, 
though neither indicate the coverage that is required? 
 
Answer #5: There are no insurance requirements for this solicitation. 
 
Question #6: Could you please provide current manufacturer names and item numbers for the products 
being purchased? We want to try to match products correctly. 
 
Answer #6: See attachment. 
 
Question #7: The bid states that some items are no substitute. Specifically for these items, can we have 
the exact manufacturer and item numbers? 
 
Answer #7: See attachment. 
 

 
 

Attachments (1) – 24 Pages Previous Bid Part Numbers & Suppliers List 
 
 

  ADDENDUM #3 CONTINUES ON THE FOLLOWING 24 PAGES 
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